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Rivera, Maribel

From: Yates, Rebekah [ryates@cnlbank.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Fife, Cindy

Subject: EIN #'s

Attachments: cnib_lego1.gif

i _
EE% CNLBank
Can ydu pleaéé add the E[N #5 (o these entities:

Hillcrest Properties VI Inc. 45-0609285 Document # P11000018768
Hillerest Properties V Inc. 45-0609000 Document

Hillcrest Praperties IV Inc. 45-0608611 Document # P11000018762
Hillcrest Properties 11 Inc. 45-0609923 Document # P 11000018781
Hillcrest Properties II Inc. 45-0609748 Document # P 11000018777

Thanks

Rebekah Yates

Senior Accountant

CNLBank

450 S Orange Ave

Orlando, FL 32801

phone 407-567-2926 ext. 1634

This communication is the property of CNLBancshares, Inc. and may contain confidential or
privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. TIf you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender via e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any
attachments.
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